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Dear Madam

Re: 23 Rousden Street London NWL

We enclose revised Plans and Elevations of the above premises,
incorporating the amendments as discussed at our recent meeting.

The principal alteration is the cut back of the first floor rear addition
to preserve the angles of light to the premises. In order to adjust for
the resultant loss of floor space in the maisonette, we have moved the ‘
staircase of that unit towards the front of the building. We believe that
the result is a satisfactory arrangement and trust that you are now able to
progress the application to a favourable decision.

We understand that the matter will be dealt with by delegated powers and we
look forward to hearing from your shortly.

Yours faithfully

~ Mo

David J Heasman FRICS
Chartered Surveyor
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London, WC1H BEQ. 23rd January 1989

Attention of Mr. Baikie

Dear Mr. Baikie, N

re: 23 Rousden Street, London, NW1.

further to our meeting on Wednesday, 11th January 1989, I have
pieasure in enclosing 4 no. copies of revised plans, sections and
elevations nos: 3359/5B/6B for the above property. As you will see
these drawings accurately reflect our discussion and conclusions for
the propcsed development at the above property.

I trust that the application will now be able to proceed without
further delay but if there are any problems please do not hesitate to
contact me at the above office.

In anticipation of a speedy decision.

Yours sincerely,

s. wyatt L@"U‘* N"lw\ — /4!//’ ehech
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